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Staffieri, Kelley

From: Constantino, Christopher
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 5:20 PM
To: Staffieri, Kelley
Subject: FW: Coastal Species Round Up

 
 

From: Cartica, Bob  
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 5:28 PM 
To: Constantino, Christopher 
Cc: Jay-Raritan 
Subject: FW: Coastal Species Round Up 
 

Hi Chris, 
 
Sorry I missed your call.  Below is information from Jay Kelly on the results of his 2013 coastal 
surveys, including general locations of the Amaranthus plants. 
 
I suggest you contact Jay directly if you have any questions and copy me. 
 
Bob Cartica 
NJDEP‐Office of Natural Lands Management 
Mail Code 501‐04 
P.O. Box 420 
Trenton, NJ 08625‐0420 
609‐984‐1339 
bob.cartica@dep.state.nj.us 
 
 
 

From: Kelly, Jay [mailto:jkelly@raritanval.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 9:50 PM 
To: Cartica, Bob 
Subject: Coastal Species Round Up 
 
Hey Bob, 
I just submitted a time sheet. 
  
Final Results of Amaranth Survey: 3 plants (lowest of any year so far) 
1 - Keansburg (Monmouth Co) 
1 - Brigantine NA (Atlantic Co) 
1 - Pork Island WMA (Atlantic Co) 
(saw some at Sandy Hook as well, but no formal survey conducted) 
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Honckenya peploides at Holgate (3 plants), Little Beach (1 plant), Brigantine (<10 plants in 2 clusters), Sandy Hook (1 
plant) 
  
Polygonum glaucum at Long Branch (1 plant), Belmar (1 plant), IBSP (1 plant), Sandy Hook (2 plants) 
  
Oenothera humifusa at all the usual places 
  
Sesuvium maritimum at Holgate, Little Beach Island, Avalon, Brigantine, Pork Island WMA 
  
Several other additional new coastal species populations (Carex silicea in northern LBI, Manasquan, Artemisia campestris 
in Mantoloking, Eupatorium coelestinum along GSP near exit 4 Wildwood, Plantago maritima at Great Bay Blvd WMA, 
Little Beach Island, Stone Harbor, plus a few others that I have to look further into.) 
  
Jay 
 

From: Cartica, Bob [mailto:Bob.Cartica@dep.state.nj.us] 
Sent: Thu 9/5/2013 11:54 AM 
To: Windisch, Andrew; Wild, Cari; Snyder, David; Williams, Elena; Walz, Kathleen; Kelly, Jay; Rapp, Martin; Senyk, 
Roman; Oliver, Darin 
Cc: Fleming, Lynn; Chen, Sandra; DiMartino, Mandy; Boornazian, Richard; Madden, Robin; Jenkins, Dave 
Subject: Endangered Plant Species Rules and List 

Amendments to these rules (N.J.A.C. 7:5C) became effective on September 3, 2013 and an 
unofficial copy posted on the Department’s rules and regulations webpage: 
  

http://www.nj.gov/dep/rules/nj_env_law.html 
  

In addition, the Natural Heritage Program Special Plants of New Jersey web page List of 
Endangered Plant Species and Plant Species of Concern, which includes all plant species 
tracked by the Program, has also been updated to incorporate the revised List: 
  

http://www.state.nj.us/dep/parksandforests/natural/heritage/spplant.html 
  

Persons inquiring about the List should be directed to these web pages. 
  

Special thanks are due to Elena and David for their critical roles in making this happen. 
  

Bob Cartica 
NJDEP‐Office of Natural Lands Management 
Mail Code 501‐04 
P.O. Box 420 
Trenton, NJ 08625‐0420 
609‐984‐1339 
bob.cartica@dep.state.nj.us 
  




